

68B-14.004 Recreational Amberjack Season.

In all state waters of the Gulf of Mexico the recreational harvest and possession of greater amberjack shall be prohibited June 1 through July 31, each year.

Rulemaking Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History–New

Section III
Notices of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Standards

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
5F-11.002 Standards of National Fire Protection Association Adopted

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 37, No. 14, April 8, 2011 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The Purpose and Effect Statement and Summary Statement incorrectly noted that the Department was adopting NFPA 54, National Fuel Gas Code, 2006 Edition. The statement should have indicated that the text of the proposed rule only amends to the title of NFPA 54, National Fuel Gas Code, 2006 Edition, in the rule text.

Based upon new information provided to the Department by the liquefied petroleum gas industry, the Department believes that a SERC is required and has corrected the Summary of Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs Statement as follows: The agency has determined that this rule will have an impact on small business. A SERC has been prepared by the agency. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
6A-1.09412 Course Requirements – Grades K-12 Basic and Adult Secondary Programs
6A-1.09441 Requirements for Programs and Courses Which are Funded Through the Florida Education Finance Program and for Which the Student May Earn Credit Toward High School Graduation

NOTICE OF CONTINUATION

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 37, No. 15, April 15, 2011 Florida Administrative Weekly has been continued from May 17, 2011 to June 21, 2011.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6A-1.09981 Implementation of Florida’s System of School Improvement and Accountability

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 37, No. 15, April 15, 2011 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The changes are in response to written material submitted to the agency on April 19, 2011. The changes will be presented to the State Board of Education for consideration at the May 17, 2011, meeting. The changes are as follows: the summary of the proposed rule is expanded to include an adjustment mechanism to the school grading scale; the change to the text in Subsection (8) of the proposed rule is found below.

(8) Planned System Enhancements. As indicated in this subsection, planned enhancements will occur in Florida’s System of School Improvement and Accountability. The Commissioner of Education will periodically recommend additional changes to the system to the State Board of Education as necessary to ensure that continuous improvements are made in the educational programs of the state. Beginning with the 2011-12 school year and annually thereafter, the percentage of “A” and “B” school grades for the year shall be reviewed to determine whether to adjust the school grading scale upward for the following year’s school grades. The first adjustment would occur no earlier than the 2012-13 school year. An adjustment will be made if the percentage of schools earning an “A” or “B” in the current year represents seventy-five (75) percent or more of all graded schools within a particular school type. There are four school types used for accountability: elementary, middle, high, and combination. The adjustment would reset the minimum required percentage of points for each passing grade (A, B, C, D) at the next highest percentage ending in the numeral 5 (five) or 0 (zero), whichever is closest to the current percentage. Annual reviews of the percentage of schools earning an “A” or “B” and adjustments to required points will be suspended when the following grade scale is achieved: 90 percent or more of the points for an “A”; 80 to 89 percent of the points for a “B”; 70 to 79 percent of the points for a “C”; and 60 to 69 percent of the points for a “D.”

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6D-4.002 President

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 36, No. 51, December 23, 2010 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The name of the agency head that approved the proposed rule should read "Board of Trustees," rather than "Danny Hutto."

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6D-6.003 Use of School Facilities and
 Equipment

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 36, No. 52, December 30, 2010 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The name of the agency head that approved the proposed rule should read "Board of Trustees," rather than "Danny Hutto."

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6D-8.004 Food Service Policies

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 36, No. 52, December 30, 2010 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The name of the agency head that approved the proposed rule should read "Board of Trustees," rather than "Danny Hutto."

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
33-601.106 Commutation of Sentence

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 37, No. 14, April 8, 2011 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly has been withdrawn.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61H1-29.002 Temporary License

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 36, No. 44, November 5, 2010 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The changes are in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee. The changes are as follows:

1. Subsection (9) shall now read as follows:

(9) Notwithstanding the above-stated requirements, a temporary license will not be required for an individual who does not have an office as defined by subsection 61H1-20.001(8), F.A.C. and either:

(a) Holds a valid license as a certified public accountant from a state the Board has determined to have adopted standards that are substantially equivalent to the certificate requirements in s. 5 of the Uniform Accountancy Act in the issuance of licenses (the Board's list of approved states, effective March 1, 2011, is incorporated herein and available at <http://www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/cpa/documents/MobilitySubstantiallyEquivalentrevised.pdf>); or

(b) Holds a valid license as a certified public accountant and obtains verification from the National Association of State Board of Accountancy CredentialNet service that the individual meets the set forth the Standards for Regulation Including Substantial Equivalency in Section 5 of the Uniform Accountancy Act, fifth edition revised July 2007. CredentialNet can be reached at credentialnet@nasba.org or 1(866)350-0017.

2. 473.3141 shall be added to the Law Implemented.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULES IS: Veloria Kelly, Division Director, Board of Accountancy, 240 N.W. 76th Dr., Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607.

DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

Division of Administration

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
63F-10.001	Purpose and Scope
63F-10.002	Definitions
63F-10.003	Requests for Youth Information
63F-10.004	Release of Records by Department
63F-10.005	Record Sharing Agreements with Other Government Agencies
63F-10.006	Confidentiality of Records Released by the Department

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 36, No. 45, November 12, 2010 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly has been withdrawn.

DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

Staff Training

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
63H-1.001	Purpose and Scope
63H-1.002	Definitions
63H-1.004	Authorized Techniques

- 63H-1.006 Supervision of Youth in Mechanical Restraints
- 63H-1.010 Cross-Over Training
- 63H-1.011 Rehired Employee Training
- 63H-1.013 Testing Requirements
- 63H-1.016 Law Enforcement Operations and Partnerships

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 36, No. 46, November 19, 2010 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

63H-1.001 Purpose and Scope.

This rule establishes a statewide framework to implement procedures governing the use of verbal and physical intervention techniques and mechanical restraints. Protective Action Response (PAR), as authorized by the department, shall be the verbal and physical intervention program trained and utilized by direct care staff in state operated, county or municipally operated, and contracted facilities and programs. PAR verbal intervention is the most common and preferred method of preventing or de-escalating conflict. It is the intent of the department that the least restrictive means of physical intervention be employed based on the individual needs of each youth.

Rulemaking Authority ~~985.64, 985.645 985.405, 985.4055~~ FS. Law Implemented ~~985.645 985.4055~~ FS. History–New 11-19-06, Amended 1-13-09,_____.

63H-1.002 Definitions.

(1) through (10) No change.

(11) Direct Care – Having direct contact with youth for the purpose of providing care, supervision, custody, or control in a state, county or municipally operated ~~or~~ detention facility, delinquency program, or commitment program within any restrictiveness level, operated by the department or by a provider under contract with the department.

(12) Facility – A contracted, state, county or municipally operated, ~~or county operated~~ secure environment that provides custody, care, supervision or confinement of youth alleged or found to have committed a violation of law. This includes, but is not limited to, secure detention, law enforcement operated facilities, residential commitment programs, day treatment programs, and contracted facility based conditional release programs.

(13) through (36) No change.

Rulemaking Authority ~~985.64, 985.645 985.405, 985.4055~~ FS. Law Implemented ~~985.645 985.4055~~ FS. History–New 11-19-06, Amended 3-4-07, 1-13-09,_____.

63H-1.004 Authorized Techniques.

(1) Protective Action Response, as authorized by the department, shall be the verbal and physical intervention program trained and utilized by direct care staff in state, county or municipally operated ~~county operated~~ and contracted facilities and programs.

(2) On or before August 31, 2006, existing contracted facilities shall submit a new PAR Training Plan to the Director of Staff Development and Training or designee through the department’s Regional Director or designee, and thereafter notice of any change to this plan shall be submitted as described above within 30 calendar days of the changes’ effective date. Newly contracted, county or municipally operated ~~or county operated~~ facilities, except contracted detention facilities, shall submit their PAR Training Plan as described above no less than 30 calendar days prior to becoming operational. The PAR Training Plan for contracted, or county or municipally operated facility employees shall specify the following:

(a) through (h) No change.

(3) No change.

(4) Direct Care employees in law enforcement operated, or county or municipally operated facilities having been dually certified in the PAR Escalation Matrix, and the CJSTC Response to Resistance Matrix shall be authorized to use the approved CJSTC tactics as outlined on the Response to Resistance Matrix when reasonably necessary to control a youth after the youth exhibits combative resistance as defined in this rule or aggressive physical resistance (defined in CJSTC standards as overt, hostile, attacking movements that may cause injury, but are not likely to cause death or great bodily harm), and after PAR Escalation Matrix techniques have been exhausted; or when the alternatives are considered inappropriate due to the rapid escalation of dangerous behavior. The CJSTC Response to Resistance Matrix (CJSTC Form 85, 2/7/02) is incorporated by reference, and is available from the Director of Staff Development at 2737 Centerview Drive, Alexander Building, Suite 1416, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. This rule does not authorize the use of, and specifically prohibits direct care employees, whether dually certified or PAR certified, from using:

(a) A Taser on a youth;

(b) Aerosol or chemical agents, including but not limited to oleoresin capsicum spray;

(c) Ammonia capsules, unless required for medical treatment of the youth by a licensed medical professional.

(5) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority ~~985.64, 985.645 985.405, 985.4055~~ FS. Law Implemented ~~985.645(2)(a) 985.4055(2)(a)~~ FS. History–New 11-19-06, Amended 3-4-07,_____.

63H-1.006 Supervision of Youth in Mechanical Restraints.

(1) through (8) No change.

Rulemaking Authority ~~985.64, 985.645 985.405, 985.4055~~ FS. Law Implemented 985.645(2)(a) ~~985.4055(2)(a)~~ FS. History–New 11-19-06, Amended _____.

63H-1.010 Cross-Over Training.

(1) No change.

(2) When a state ~~operated~~, county, or municipally operated, or contracted facility hires a PAR certified facility employee who was trained under a different PAR Training Plan, a PAR Instructor shall train the employee, and evaluate the employee’s performance on any techniques that the employee has not been trained to perform. The employee is not required to re-take the written PAR examination. The PAR Instructor shall use the PAR Performance Evaluation for facility employees. If the employee is unable to perform the new techniques, after remediation, the employee shall not be considered PAR certified for purpose of his or her employment in the new facility or program.

(3) No change.

(4) Law Enforcement, ~~and~~ county, and municipally operated facility employees certified as Law Enforcement, Correctional, or Detention officers by CJSTC are governed by Rule 63H-1.016, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority ~~985.64, 985.645 985.405, 985.4055~~ FS. Law Implemented 985.645(2)(b) ~~985.4055(2)(b)~~ FS. History–New 11-19-06, Amended _____.

63H-1.011 Rehired Employee Training.

(1) Employees who resign from their employment with the department, county, municipality, or contracted facility or program and are subsequently rehired shall have their PAR certification reinstated by successfully completing PAR training for facility or program employees, whichever is applicable. This subsection is applicable only if the employee has failed to timely and successfully complete the annual in-service training requirement addressed in this section prior to terminating employment.

(2) through (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority ~~985.64, 985.645 985.405, 985.4055~~ FS. Law Implemented 985.645(2)(b) ~~985.4055(2)(b)~~ FS. History–New 11-19-06, Amended 1-13-09, _____.

63H-1.013 Testing Requirements.

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) Contracted and county or municipally operated facility employees shall be evaluated using the PAR Performance Evaluation for Contracted Facility employees, on various physical intervention techniques specified on the employee’s PAR Training Plan for Contracted Facility employees, using the following guidelines:

(a) through (g) No change.

Rulemaking Authority ~~985.64, 985.645 985.405, 985.4055~~ FS. Law Implemented 985.645(2)(b) ~~985.4055(2)(b)~~ FS. History–New 11-19-06, Amended _____.

63H-1.016 Law Enforcement, County, and Municipally Operated Facilities and Partnerships.

(1) All Law Enforcement/Correction/Detention employees must complete, at a minimum, the following training requirements within 90 ~~calendar~~ days of ~~either~~ the employee’s hire date ~~or the effective date of this rule, whichever is later~~:

(a) Direct care employees who are certified correctional, correctional probation or law enforcement officers under Chapter 943, F.S., are to successfully complete PAR crossover training for law enforcement personnel. Successful completion requires:

1. Attendance and participation in a minimum of twenty (20) hours of PAR Training.
2. A minimum score of seventy-five percent (75%) on the written examination.
3. One hundred percent (100%) satisfactory performance on the techniques specified on the applicable PAR Performance Evaluation form.

(b) Direct care employees who are not certified correctional, correctional probation or law enforcement officers under Chapter 943, F.S., are to be certified in PAR.

(2) CJSTC certified employees and non-CJSTC certified employees shall adhere to the annual training requirements set forth in Rule 63H-1.012, F.A.C., for facility employees.

(3) All Law Enforcement and county or municipally operated facilities or programs shall submit a PAR Training Plan in accordance with Rule 63H-1.004, F.A.C.

(4) Facilities or programs that are required to have PAR certified employees must certify employees within the timeframes set forth herein.

Rulemaking Authority ~~985.64, 985.645 985.405, 985.4055~~ FS. Law Implemented 985.645(2)(d) ~~985.4055(2)(d)~~ FS. History–New 11-19-06, Amended _____.

DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

County and Municipal Juvenile Programs

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
63K-1.001	Purpose and Scope
63K-1.0015	Certification of County or Municipal Juvenile Detention Centers
63K-1.002	Operation of County or Municipal Juvenile Detention Centers
63K-1.003	Operation of County or Municipal Juvenile Delinquency Programs
63K-1.004	Transfers

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 36, No. 47, November 24, 2010 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

63K-1.001 Purpose and Scope.

The rule establishes basic operational and monitoring requirements for county or municipal juvenile detention centers and programs. Only detention centers and programs that are planned, developed, coordinated or contracted for by local government are within the scope of this rule chapter; centers and programs operated by local government under contract with the department are not within the scope of this rule chapter.

Rulemaking Authority ~~20.316, 985.64~~, 985.688 FS. Law Implemented 985.688 FS. History–New 5-17-07, Amended_____.

63K-1.0015 Certification of a County or Municipal Juvenile Detention Centers.

(1) No change.

(2) A county or municipality may be deemed certified by complying with the following:

(a) The county or municipal-operated facility designated to be the juvenile detention center shall comply with the federal mandates as set forth in 28 C.F.R. 31.303, effective as of December 10, 1996, which is hereby incorporated by reference.

(b) through (g) No change.

(3) through (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 985.688 FS. Law Implemented 985.688 FS. History–New_____.

63K-1.002 Operation of County or Municipal Juvenile Detention Centers.

(1) No change.

(2) The department, through its assigned regional contract manager, shall inspect the county or municipal-operated juvenile detention center on a quarterly basis to determine its compliance with pertinent rules of operation for a detention center. Every effort will be made to schedule quarterly inspections and evaluations 90 days apart. The department will notify the county or municipality 7 calendar days in advance of the inspection and evaluation. Quarterly inspections and evaluations for county or municipal-operated centers are established as follows:

(a) First Quarter – Detention operations evaluation based on Quality Assurance standards as outlined in the interagency agreement referred to in paragraph 63K-1.0015(2)(g), F.A.C.

(b) Second Quarter – Detention operations evaluation based on Quality Assurance standards as outlined in the interagency agreement referred to in paragraph 63K-1.0015(2)(g), F.A.C., and; an annual safety inspection conducted by the department’s Safety Coordinator; semi-annual inspection of food services.

(c) Third Quarter – Detention operations evaluation based on Quality Assurance standards as outlined in the interagency agreement referred to in paragraph 63K-1.0015(2)(g), F.A.C.

(d) Fourth Quarter – Quality Assurance annual performance evaluation and a; semi-annual inspection of food services.

(3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority ~~20.316, 985.64~~, 985.688 FS. Law Implemented 985.688 FS. History–New 5-17-07, Amended_____.

63K-1.003 Operation of County or Municipal Juvenile Delinquency Programs.

(1) No change.

(2) The department shall inspect the county or municipal juvenile delinquency program on a quarterly basis to determine its compliance with pertinent rules of operation for a delinquency program. Every effort will be made to schedule quarterly inspections and evaluation 90 days apart. The department will notify the county or municipality 7 calendar days in advance of the inspection and evaluation. Quarterly inspections and evaluation for county or municipal-operated centers are established as follows:

(a) First Quarter – Delinquency operations evaluation based on Quality Assurance standards as outlined in the interagency agreement referred to in paragraph 63K-1.0015(2)(g), F.A.C.

(b) Second Quarter – Delinquency operations evaluation based on Quality Assurance standards as outlined in the interagency agreement referred to in paragraph 63K-1.0015(2)(g), F.A.C. and; an annual safety inspection conducted by the department’s Safety Coordinator.

(c) Third Quarter – Delinquency operations evaluation based on Quality Assurance standards as outlined in the interagency agreement referred to in paragraph 63K-1.0015(2)(g), F.A.C.

(d) Fourth Quarter – Quality Assurance annual performance evaluation.

(3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority ~~20.316, 985.64~~, 985.688 FS. Law Implemented 985.688 FS. History–New 5-17-07, Amended_____.

63K-1.004 Transfers.

(1) No change.

(2) Between Detention Centers: A county or municipal juvenile detention center program may transfer a juvenile to a state-operated facility when the youth has been committed to the department by the court, or when the county or municipal juvenile detention facility is overcrowded as defined by department Rule 63G-2.008, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority ~~20.316, 985.64~~, 985.688 FS. Law Implemented 985.688 FS. History–New 5-17-07, Amended_____.

**FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION
COMMISSION**

Marine Fisheries

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
68B-34.002	Definitions
68B-34.005	Bonefish Tournaments, Exemptions

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 37, No. 9, March 4, 2011 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with Section 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 37, No. 9, March 4, 2011, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

Proposed amendment to Rule 68B-34.002 has been changed to include the following revised subsection (3):

(3) “Harvest for commercial purposes” means the taking or harvesting of fish for purposes of sale, barter, trade, or exchange, or with intent to sell, barter, trade, or exchange, ~~or in excess of established bag limits.~~

Proposed amendment to Rule 68B-34.005 has been changed to include the following revised language:

(1) The Executive Director of the FWC, or his designee, shall issue a tournament exemption permit to the director of an organized tournament to allow for the temporary possession and transport of bonefish when such tournament will allow catch-and-release fishing for bonefish and when an applicant agrees to comply with the following provisions:

(a) through (d) No change.

(e) Organized tournament staff shall maintain at least one aerated or recirculating recovery tank at each certified scale and tournament check-in location. Organized tournament staff may hold up to one bonefish per 10 gallons of seawater in such a recovery tank prior to release. Bonefish must be released by official sunset each day of the tournament, as established and published by the U.S. Weather Service, and may not be possessed longer than 16 hours. Recovery holding tank requirements will be specified in the tournament exemption permit by the FWC in a manner to ensure ~~insure~~ increased survival of released bonefish.

(f) through (i) No change.

(2) Application for issuance of a tournament exemption permit shall be made on a form provided by the FWC (Form DMF-SL6000 (4-11), incorporated herein by reference and available online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00257> ~~www.MyFWC.com/License~~).

(3) through (4) No change.

(5) Any ~~violation of the conditions and requirements specified within the tournament exemption permit will be considered a violation of this rule and permits issued under this section are subject to the provisions of Rule 68A-5.004, F.A.C., such as denial of future tournament exemption permits.~~ No other changes were made to the rule amendments as proposed.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
59GER11-06	Repeal of 59GER11-01 Developmental Disabilities Waiver Provider Rate Table
59GER11-07	Repeal of 59GER11-02 Developmental Disabilities Waiver Services Procedure Codes
59GER11-08	Repeal of 59GER11-03 Developmental Disabilities Waiver Residential Habilitation Services in a Licensed Facility Provider Rate Table
59GER11-09	Repeal of 59GER11-04 Family and Supported Living Waiver Provider Rate Table
59GER11-10	Repeal of 59GER11-05 Family and Supported Living Waiver Services Procedure Codes

SPECIFIC REASONS FOR FINDING AN IMMEDIATE DANGER TO THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY OR WELFARE: The Secretary of the Agency for Health Care Administration, after consultation with the Agency for Persons with Disabilities, hereby issues the following statement of facts and reasons, in support of adopting Emergency Rules 59GER11-06, 07, 08, 09, 10 which repeal Emergency Rules 59GER11-01, 02, 03, 04, and 05, respectively.

1. The Agency for Health Care Administration (“AHCA”) is the “single state agency” responsible for the administration of the Florida Medicaid program. § 409.902, Fla. Stat.; 42 U.S.C. § 1396a(a)(5). As the single state agency, AHCA has the authority to make rules, regulations, and policies that it follows in administering the state’s Medicaid program. § 409.919, Fla. Stat.; 42 U.S.C. § 431.10(b)(2). No other state agency has the “authority to change or disapprove any administrative decision of [AHCA], or otherwise substitute its judgment for that of the Medicaid agency with respect to application of policies, rules, and regulations issued by the Medicaid agency.” 42 C.F.R. § 431.10(e)(3).